Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION III
Schools Division of Bulacan

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. -, 022 s. 2022

To: - Division Chiefs
Units Heads oo
Select Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: Assistant Schools Division Su'perintendent

Date: October 5, 2022

Subject: Meeting with Technical Work Team for the DEDP

To ensure the completeness of data needed for the finalization of the Division
Education Development Plan (DEDP), please be informed that there will be a meeting
with the members of the technical work team on October 7, 2022 at 8:00AM at
Pulilan Central School, Pulilan, Bulacan. :

Members of the Technical Work Team:

Richard Biglete — DITO I

Clarissa DC. Flores ~ Iba NHS

Enrique Rigor P. Flores — Dona Candelaria Meneses MHS
Isagani Aguinaldo — Felizardo Lipana MHS

Peter John Bernardino - Plaridel CS

Christopher Rey San Jose -CFGHS

Jonalyn Perez - Palapala ES

Rolando B. Lopez - Tiaong ES

RN R LN

This serves as the travel authority of all concerned.

For immediate dissemination.

ROWENA UIAMBAO, CESE
.:\ﬁss;}cant Schools Division Superintendent

Address: Provincial Capitol Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa, City of Malolos, Bulacan
Website: https://bulacandeped.com Email: bulacan@deped.gov.ph




